



Drury University
 October 1, 2020
 4:30 pm

General Assembly Minutes

- **Call to Order**
 - Motioned and seconded at 4:35 pm. Passed 15/0/0
- **Roll Call**

Roll Call Roster: 2020-2021					
Executive Council (5)		Class	Officer Position	Present	Absent
Mr. Nick Rauscher		Senior	President	X	
Ms. Haley Mueller		Junior	VP Student Life	X	
Ms. Kate Hall		Sophomore	VP Institutional Affairs	X	
Mr. Mitchell Greer		Senior	VP Finance	X	
Mr. Alan Hammer		Junior	VP Communication & PR	X	
Senators (Committee Affiliation	Present	Absent
Mr. Armaan Ahmed		Senior	Finance	X	
Mr. Paul Parrish		Senior	Institutional Affairs	X	
Mr. Ali Altahafi		Junior	Institutional Affairs	X	
Ms. Alathia Keith		Senior	TBD	X	
Ms. Emily Little		Junior	Finance	X	
Mr. John Schupbach		Senior	Student Life	X	
Mr. Joe Williams		Junior	Finance		X
Ms. Emilee Harless		Sophomore	Student Life	X	
Mr. Angelo Leiva		Sophomore	Communication & PR	X	
Mr. Thomas O'Brien		Sophomore	Communication & PR	X	
Mr. Hunter Clouse		Junior	TBD	X	
Interns (2)			Grade	Present	Absent
Ms. Quinn Vonder Haar			Freshman	X	
Ms. Kaylee Ohlson			Sophomore	X	
TBD					
TBD					
Official Advisor			Position	Present	Absent
Paul Hinkle			Interim Title IX Officer, Director of Student Conduct	X	

- **Approving the Minutes**
 - Motioned and seconded at 4:36 pm. Passed 15/0/0
- **Executive Council Reports**

- VP of Student Life..... Ms. Haley Mueller
 - \$1000 Project presentations today during new business
 - Town Hall on October 9 from 3-5 pm
 - If you're interested in attending to help out, come see Haley
- VP of Institutional Affairs.....Ms. Kate Hall
 - This Wednesday, Oct. 7: DruryVotes from 4-5 pm, please come in person or via Zoom
 - Promote event via Zoom to students
 - DruryVotes event on Tuesday Oct. 13 from 4-5 in Lay Auditorium
 - Missouri National Teaching Association coming to discuss voting and how it affects Missouri residents
 - Please promote event on social media (share SGA posts to story)
 - Waiting to hear back from city to make "path" made from Drury to the polling location. E.g. "March to the Polls."
- VP of Finance.....Mr. Mitchell Greer
 - Using SGA email for contacts during allocations
- VP of Communication & Public Relations.....Mr. Alan Hammer
 - Pass out your 10 tickets to students and department heads
 - COVID-19 Giveaway Raffle results
 - Printer= Jordan Mayberry (1)
 - Board games (5)
 - Olivia Thompson, Will Ingmire, Elijah Ponder, Annalise Hamel, Kasha Kapal
 - Hammock (4)
 - Matt Moler, Arthur Sarlet, Hayley Cobb, Ben Schmitt
 - JBL Speaker (1)
 - Channa Robinson
 - Backpacks (2)
 - , Brandon Emmert, MaryEllen Holloway
 - Hoodies (5)
 - Faithlynn Jung, Adrienne Kremer, Alyson Tevie, Presley Groce, Kyle Dauphin,
- President.....Mr. Nick Rauscher
 - Email sent out to everyone about Giveaway rules
 - Rule sheet will be in envelope
 - All rules and info for passing out raffle tickets in envelope
 - Ticket distribution numbers lower than expected
 - Many tickets are not being handed out, some are not being registered
 - Tell students they must register tickets
 - Many freshmen senator seats open, as well as all other class senator seats
 - Alathia Keith
 - Officially sworn in via Zoom

- Advisor.....Mr. Paul Hinkle
 - How many of you are feeling October grumpies/slumps?
 - Totally normal to feel dragged down
 - Fall break is down to a single day, so we may not have enough time for the natural slumps to go away
 - Make sure you are upholding your SGA responsibilities
 - “It’s not what’s in it for you, it’s what in it for the Drury community”

- **Old Business**

- Mr. Gabriel, Mr. Rispoli, and Mr. Agbo applied and will go before the GA today

- **New Business**

- Motioned and seconded to enter committee of the whole to vote on interns/senators
 - Motioned and seconded to leave committee of the whole
- Step N’ Pull Doors with Vice President Greer- \$5,560.02 total
 - We could use 237 for public bathroom/academic classroom doors on campus
 - \$22 a piece, plus engraving fee to put “panther paw” on door pull
 - Brandon Gammill will be working to get door pulls installed
 - Restroom doors first, then classrooms and FSC
 - Senator Parrish- “will Brandon be able to install 237 pulls on campus?”
 - Vice president Greer- “yes, and there are 500 bathroom doors on campus”
 - Clear list needs to be made to determine where/when pulls will be installed
 - Some doors around campus are too sticky for Step N’ Pull to be usable
 - President Rauscher and Paul Hinkle- Brandon Gammill’s team will determine which doors are solid vs. hollow core (ensure our money is put to good use)
- Mirror Marketing
 - Mirror is looking to sell advertisement and wants SGA to buy ad space in the Mirror
 - \$50 per quarter page ad, \$500 total to have advertisements in mirror for year
 - Motioned and seconded
 - Vice President Hall- this is a great way to partner with the mirror and build a good relationship with them
 - President Rauscher- the advertisement will change each week depending on what the VP Comm committee/EC decides
 - Senator Altahafi- what will we advertise?
 - President Rauscher- we can change it up each time and even advertise other student organizations
 - Senator Clouse- “win-win situation and great way to build connections”
 - Motioned, seconded, and passed 13/0/1
 - Voted to move time cap to 6:30 pm
- New Business Proposal for printer paper
 - Vice President Greer- move to allocate \$178.02 for Residence Life printer paper
 - Voted to amend bill to include college park printer paper
 - Passed to allocate \$178.02 for printer paper

- \$1,000 Projects- Vice President Haley Mueller
 - Senators Parrish and Leiva- Outdoor Seating Proposal
 - Between Springfield Hall and Breech
 - Wooden benches are in disrepair and need to be replaced
 - Very common area for students to eat, socialize, and study
 - Total cost is \$3,750 to replace wooden benches (brick stays)
 - Senator Little- “smooth concrete would be best and should work with facilities on making sure the concrete is smooth”
 - Moved, seconded, and passed
 - Senator Ahmed- First Aid Kit Initiative
 - First aid kits can be beneficial to keep residential students safe
 - Small kits. 18 total kits solely for University Suites
 - Senator Schupbach- “passed out to students or assigned to RACA members?”
 - Senator Ahmed- you cannot steal fire extinguisher, same with kits
 - Senator Clouse- “do they go out of date?”
 - Senator Ahmed- all of it has shelf life of 2-3 years
 - Moved and seconded to table project to two weeks from now
 - Passed
- Vice President Greer motions to extend time to 6:45 pm
 - Senator Harless- SGA Sponsored Electrical Box Painting Event
 - Instead of mural, an electrical box on campus will be painted by graphic design students and will be assisted by a Drury professor
 - Slate of professors will approve winner to paint electrical box
 - Event may be held in November/early Spring
 - Total cost- Less than \$1,000 but more than \$500
 - Cost for paint supplies- \$78.44
 - Unsure of cost on paint, primer, etc., but Facilities may help out
 - Box needs to be sanded before painting
 - Vice President Schupbach- can we motion to reserve money for additional costs?
 - Passed (if project passed)
 - Senator Keith- cobblestone/gravel may look nice around completed box. Concrete slabs or bench may create better environment around finished piece
 - Paul Hinkle- we should expand project to include electrical box on Drury Lane, as well as other boxes around campus
 - Vice President Greer- we should expand it and move project to committee
 - Passes to remand to Student Life committee for further discussion
 - Senator Little- Mask Kit Initiative
 - “What is something that students can do that is useful for students?”
 - Mask kits will ensure masks stay comfortable/repared
 - Kit will include sewing kit, elastic, CDC mask pattern, and instructions to sew mask
 - 150 kits will be provided, emphasis for students in quarantine

- Mask would be double layered for CDC requirements
- May not include instructions on sewing in kit, but instead provide YouTube link
- Sewing kit total- \$1030.46
 - Round to \$1,100.00 since price of material was estimated
- Senator Schupbach- will this be an event?
 - Senator Little- we will not bring kits to students, but will offer kits to students that can come pick them up
- Moved and seconded to allocate \$1,100.00 to Mask Kit Project
 - "Great idea!"
 - Passed
- **Open Discussion**
 - Prize distribution questions
 - Contact Paul Hinkle for pick-up time and location
- **Call to Adjourn**
 - Motioned and seconded at 6:44. Passed 15/0/0

Next Meeting to be Held:

October 8, 2020

4:30 pm

FSC Ballroom



**Student Government
Association**